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From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Victor McKay; Adam Teitrman 
Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 100041-TC 
Filename I Path I:~2010\100041\100041PATSVSM.doc 
Order Type: 

Monday, January 25,2010 446 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

1/25/2010 4 4 4 : O O  PM 

Cancel PAT / Current Yr 

ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE 

G r i z  Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 00581 -1 O.pdf 

Tuesday, January 26,2010 10:08 AM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 293196) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

1/26/2010 






